TOM L. INGRAM
DRAWER 1757
ROSWELL. NEW MEXICO 88201

August 28, 1989

RIBCRIVED

AUG 31 1989
Mr. Roy Johnson G31

0il Conservation Division CiL CONSERVATION DIy,
State 0Of New Mexico SANTA FE

P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Dear Roy:

We finally have secured a well service company
to plug the Gihon No. 1l and the Chappell "5" No. 1
wells in San Miguel County. 55 Well Service from
Lovington will be able to move in within the next
two weeks. BJ has agreed to do the cementing.

It is my understanding that the ground is
very wet now, but it should dry out by the time
55 can move.

I shall keep you advised as to our progress.

Very truly yours,
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Tom L. Ingram
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